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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 21, 1974

P.B.:
We should make the following points to the President.
1.. There is no legal obstacle to the Japanese trip.

2. He should be aware that his absence from the country
will be thought inappropriate by some citizens in the absence of
a Vice President,

3. To increase even somewhat the chance of mishap
might be undesirable when the Vice Presidency is vacant.
Such a mishap could - although the matter is not clear ~ make
the Speaker of the House or the President of the Senate pro
Tempore President for the remainder of President Ford's term.

4. We cannot urge the President to postpone his Japanese
trip. But we can suggest that he focus on the desirability of
postponing it, if that is otherwise consistent with his objectives.,

5. In general, we should urge the President to leave
more 'free' time in his schedule than he has yet been able to.
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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON

December 2, 1974

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

With all the things that have been going on under the
momentum of the new Ford Administration, unquestionably
one of the most significant is the SALT missile break-
through which you achieved with Mr. Brezhnev in
Vladivostok on November 24.

I recall how disappointed President Eisenhower was when
the U-2 incident spoiled his scheduled visit to the

USSR. He had never been to Russia (even at the end of
World War II), and had always wanted to see it. His pro-
Jected trip to Japan also had to be cancelled, because of
the rioting in Tokyo.

So he would have been happy that you were able to accomplish
both missions in one trip, and with such great effectiveness.

A1l warm wishes to you and the family for the holidays.

Respectfully,

Pt

Abbott Washburn

L’,.bcc: Honorable Philip W. Buchen




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 29, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVEL Y OMN=IDLMNIIAL,

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CONNOR ﬂ
THROUGH: PHIL BUCHENi )° UB
FROM: BARRY ROTH 4R
SUBJECT: Travel by the President

Aboard Governmental Aircraft

You have inquired whether on the basis of current interpretations

of the Internal Revenue Code, the President should be considered,

at least on some trips, as a private traveler aboard Government
aircraft. It is my understanding you have in mind a trip that is
either primarily or partially for purposes of a vacation, for example,
the recent trip to Vail.

The tax consequences of travel aboard Presidential aircraft were
recently addressed with respect to former President Nixon.
However, the only opinion that has been made public to date with
respect to such travel is a staff report prepared by the Joint
Committee on Intcrnal Revenue Taxation. It should be noted that
this report was publicly released, but never formally adopted by
the Committee members. Although the IRS presumably studied -
this issue,its determinations with respect to Mr. Nixon have not
been released.

The Committee staff report - stated . the following with respect
to the same question you have raised:

'""One question involves the issue of whether there should
be an inclusion in income of any amount with respect to

the President's own use of Government aircraft. Some i ‘
of his use could be classified as primarily personal since . " <
the flights take him to locations where he spends a signifi-;f
cant part of his time on vacation. However, it is also

(-;‘,.

SR
[
FuB



2

pointed out that the President, by the nature of the office,
must hold himself available for work at virtually any time.

In part because of this characteristic of the Presidency

and in part because of the uncertain status of such items

in the past, the staff is not recommending that any amounts
be included in income with respect to personal transportation
of the President., In making this recommendation, the staff
is not suggesting that this be foreclosed as a possible issue
in the future, "

Although the treatment to be afforded future Presidents is left
open, the same reasons for the. staff's conclusion at that time
are applicable today. For example, the trip to Vail was actually
a working vacation, and unlike other Government officials, the
President can not ''get away from it all" for even just a few days.
From a legal standpoint, there is no reason to treat the cost of
the President's own air travel to Vail as a Personal expense.

The treatment of the costs for flights by non-official or non-
political guests of the President, including the First Family,

is a separate issue. On this point the Committee staff's
conclusion was that such travel was income to the President in
the amount of first class airfare for a comparable commercial
trip. The result was the same regardless of whether the President
was on the plane or not. Inasmuch as you anticipate an informal
opinion early next month from Treasury on this entire question
of travel aboard Governmental aircraft, we recommend that

any decisions on how such travel is to be handled be made once
we have reviewed this opinion.












THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 19, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CONNOR
FROM: PHIL BUCHEN { -
SUBJECT: Complimentary Hotel Rooms

I have just been advised that when the President and’
the First Lady travel, they are frequently offered
complimentary hotel rooms which have been accepted
whether or not the trip is political, official or
personal. Bob Visser agrees that acceptance of
complimentary rooms on political trips is an in-
kind contribution to the President's campaign, and
as such, is an illegal corporate contribution.
Accordingly, please take the appropriate steps to
discontinue immediately the acceptance of complimen-
tary rooms from hotels on political trips. My
office will work with Bob Visser to take appropriate
corrective action with respect to past travel.

While acceptance of complimentary rooms by the
President and the First Lady on official or
personal trips is not covered by this same
statutory prohibition, it should be avoided. The
gratuitous provision of rooms by corporations such
as ITT which do business with or are regqulated by
the Federal Government, clearly raises problems of
appearance. '

As you will recall, even when the President paid

for the Bass' house in Vail, we had numerous news

stories of how Mr. Bass would benefit from the President's
strip mine veto. There is a greater likelihood of
problems with respect to the donation of corporate-

owned facilities. Furthermore, on official travel,

the White House lacks the necessary statutory authority

to accept travel expenses and, therefore, official o,
travel expenses must generally be paid from appropriated
funds. R

)

Please advise me of whatever follow-up action you take
in this regargd,

S









































